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418. The ruin mound of ancient Sardis

419. Columns of the great Artemis temple at Sardis,
with the ruins of a Christian church at the left

assistance of Tiberius. The final destruc-
tion of Sardis came in 1402 when it was
conquered by the Mongolians under Ti-
mur, or Tamerlane. Nothing remains of
its former glory except a few ruins. A
nearby village still bears the ancient
name in the form of Sart. From 1910 to
1914 excavations were carried out by an
American expedition under the direction
of H. C. Butler. This expedition exca-
vated the very impressive ruins of a great
4th-cent. B.c. temple dedicated to the
mother goddess Cybele, called *Artemis
locally in NT times. Two of this temple’s
66-ft. columns still stand (see fig. 419). Ad-
jacent to the temple were the ruins of a
little Christian church of the 4th cent. A.D.
Excavations have been resumed since 1958
under the direction of G. Hanfmann of
Harvard University. It is sponsored by
the Bollingen Foundation, the American
Schools of Oriental Research, and Harvard
and Cornell Universities. A Christian
church existed in the city before the end
of the Ist cent. A.n. as is proved by the
letter written by John to the church of
Sardis from the island of Patmos (Rev
3:1-6).




